

Mary M. Hogue, J.D., C.P.A

Mary enjoys practicing law and strives to make her clients' experience enjoyable as well. She provides cost-effective, common sense answers to her clients' questions and comprehensive solutions to their legal needs. She concentrates her practice in estate planning, elder law, probate and trust administration.

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

- Ruder Ware**, Wausau, Wisconsin
Associate attorney (August 1990 – October 1992)
- Tuchscherer & Bradley, S.C.**, Wausau, Wisconsin
Associate attorney (August 1985 – July 1990)
- Wisconsin Court of Appeals**, Wausau, Wisconsin
Law clerk (August 1984 – July 1985)
- Deloitte & Touche**, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Staff auditor (1980-1981)

EDUCATION

- Marquette University Law School, cum laude, J.D., 1984
Managing Editor, *Law Review*
- University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire, magna cum laude, B.B.A., 1980
Certified public accountant, 1988
- Southern Door High School, valedictorian, 1976

PUBLICATIONS

- Workbook for Estate Planners*, co-author of Chapter 7, Using Revocable Trusts, State Bar of Wisconsin, 1988-2005
- Advising Older Clients*, co-author of Chapter 14, Selected Estate Planning Issues, State Bar of Wisconsin, 1994 – 2009

MARTINDALE-HUBBELL RATING

- AV (Very high to preeminent legal ability; Very high ethical standards rating)

*Mary M. Hogue Law Office, LLC.
401 N. Fifth St., Suite 419
Wausau, WI 54403
715-842-2088
marymhogue@verizon.net*